ATTACHMENT 11

Amoco Production Company

Petroleum Center Building

501 Airport Drive

Farmington. New Mexico 87401
505 -325-8841

R. W. Schroeder

District Superintendent

April 22, 1982

Dugan Production Company Minerals Management Services
P.0. Box 208 : Drawer 600
Farmington, NM 87401 Farmington, NM 87401

E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
?.0. Box 990
Farmington, NM 87401

File: WLP-156-986.510.1

Proposed Downhole Commingling of Jack Frost B No. 1E,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is to advise you that the Farmington District Office of Amoco
Production Comapny is requesting administrative approval from the
Secretary-Director of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division to downhole
commingle production from the well below:

Jack Frost B No. 1E Unit M, Section 27, T27N, R1OW

This well has been completed ir the Angel Peak Gallup and the Basin Dakota
pools.

Enclosed is a wellbore diagram and a map showing location of offset
operated wells.

If you, as an offset operator, have no objections to the commingled
production of the Angel Peak GéTlup and Basin Dakcta pools from the
subject well, please sign the waiver below and send %o:

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. Joe D. Raney
Box 2088
Santa Fe, KM 87501
We would appreciate your sending one exascuted copy 2 the undersigned.
Very truly yours,
Crizinal Signe¢ By
R. W. SCHROEDER
DWS/tk

Enclosures
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Page 2
April 22, 1982
File: WLP-156-986.510.1

WALVER

We hereby waive any objections o Amoco Production Company's application
for commingling production as set forth above.

Company

By

Date






